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SeabrookNPEm Resource

From: Green, Kimberly
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 11:09 AM
To: Cliche, Richard
Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: Telecon Details for Today's Call

Rick, 
 
Below are the details for today’s call. If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Time:  2:00 pm – 3:00 pm 
Phone Number:  800-369-2115 
Passcode:  61971 
 
 
Kimberly Green 
(301) 415‐1627 
kimberly.green@nrc.gov 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Seabrook_License_Renewal_NonPublic  
Email Number:  1242  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov20110505110900)  
 
Subject:   Telecon Details for Today's Call  
Sent Date:   5/5/2011 11:09:11 AM  
Received Date:  5/5/2011 11:09:00 AM  
From:    Green, Kimberly 
 
Created By:   Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"IPRenewal NPEmails" <IPRenewal.NPEmails@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Cliche, Richard" <Richard.Cliche@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:     
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    304      5/5/2011 11:09:00 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


